From: Tahir Qureshi

To: Josie Marcon

Subject: Re: Lormel Homes Lot#69 Carson"s Creek ph5
Date: Monday, October 3, 2022 2:49:15 PM

Hello Josie,

The substitute Quorastone Ice White 2cm is acceptable.

Regards,

Filza Tahir Qureshi

From: Josie Marcon <Josie@advancemarble.com>
Sent: October 3, 2022 2:30 PM

To: I

Subject: Lormel Homes Lot#69 Carson's Creek ph5

Tahir Qureshi,

We are the fabricator for your countertops in your new home. | am contacting you today because the
countertop for your Shared Bath Quorastone White Shadow 2cm is not available. Please see
attached Quorasatone Ice White 2cm as the substitute. Please reply to this email to confirm this meets
with your approval so, we may proceed with production.

If you have any question please do not hesitate to contact me.

Thank you,
Josite Maycon

AMG Production Team Administrator
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